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DOVINTOWN Downtown Investment Authority

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 19, 2021

TO: Greg Pease, Chief of Procurement Division

FROM: Lori Boyer, Chief Executive Officer &f& 01/’" é\g‘j LA

RE: P-01-21 Northbank Lawn / Riverfront Plaza FKA Jacksonville Landing Design
Competition

P-01-21 was issued to select three (3) design teams to compete in a design competition for the
“the development of a vibrant and iconic public space on the premier waterfront site.” In order
to select the three (3) possible firms to compete, P-01-21 was structured into two Parts, with the
first part consisting of (a) meeting a minimum set of qualifications, and (b) fourteen criteria that
were used to rank each firm based on their written submittal (i.e., response to the RFP).

Part | resulted in three firms being selected, with those firms being Perkins & Will; OLIN
Partnership, Ltd.; and Agency Landscape + Planning, LLC. Each of these three firms participated
in Part Il of the RFP and each firm made in-person presentations of their design proposals on June
24, 2021. Based on their submissions and presentations as measured by the Part Il Criteria, the
subcommittee requests through the Professional Services Evaluation Committee to begin
negotiations with the number one ranked firm:

Rank
2 Agency Landscape + Planning
3 OLIN Partnership, Ltd.
1  Perkins & Will

Attachment(s): Scoring Matrix (Average)

Scoring Matrix (Subcommittee Member)
Scoring Matrix (Subcommittee Member)
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